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         June 17, 2015 

Mr. Steven V. King 

Executive Director and Secretary 

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW 

PO Box 47250 

Olympia, WA 98504-7250 

sking@utc.wa.gov 

 

Mr. King: 

Enclosed is Cascade’s Summary of Meter Performance for year 2014 for all residential and small 

commercial meters in service as of December 31, 2014. These meters fall within the scope of the 

company’s Statistical Sample Program dated August 18, 1995. Please note that the plan was 

revised November 3, 2014 to allow test results from multiple years be used in samples where a 

sufficiently sized sample from a family could not be achieved before the end of the year due to 

meters failing late in the plan year. Revisions to the plan are highlighted in yellow. 

All larger meters in service were tested according to their required periodic schedule. The total 

number of meters in service in Washington at the end of 2014 was 210,656. 

 

        

Sincerely, 

       Lanny Wilkin 

       Manager, Measurement 

 

 

c:  Mike Parvinen, Regulatory Affairs, CNG  

Steve Kessie, Operation Services, CNG 

 


